Sajne Johnson

Licensed Practical Nurse

Sheboygan, WI

-Email me on Indeed: http://www.indeed.com/r/Sajne-Johnson/f3712ee8993eb7b2

Confident and detail orientated LPN with over 20 years of experience in clinical, rehab and long-term care as well as acute healthcare environments. I am looking to expand my experience in a supervisory or administrative capacity. Well continuing my education towards a RN.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Sava Senior Care - Germantown, WI

Present

- Complete patient charting, vitals, medication administration, individual treatment plan coordination, observe and report developments in a 121 bed facility
- Communicate and correspond effectively to clinical physicians on patient conditions
- Supervise and oversee CNA professionals on the floor for each patient on current case load
- Continually monitor patient care during the shift for patient safety, health, and quality of care
- Complete new admission assessments as well as help to acclimate new patient and family to the floor and unit
- Answer patient and family questions and educate individuals on treatment plans and procedures during their acute rehabilitation stay
- Provide wound care as necessary to the individual patient needs
- · Complete necessary blood draws as required my physician and partnering laboratories
- Complete patient pharmaceutical monitoring, auditing and interventions
- Complete pharmaceutical audit documentation and reporting as necessary for medication errors or findings
- Frequent utilization of PointClickCare and Care Mark for EMR and documentation use
- Works with multidisciplinary team providing holistic and pharmaceutical care from all disciplines
- Reads through and completes proper documentation, charting and auditing of any chart findings and reports finding as necessary

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

CARE-AGE OF BROOKFIELD - Brookfield, WI October 2021 to November 2021

- Complete patient charting, vitals, medication administration, individual treatment plan coordination, observe and report developments in a 110 bed facility
- Communicated therapy plans with the therapy staff to help assist patients through their rehabilitation stav
- Partner with patient, families, and social workers to assist in care conferences and planning of continued rehab stay
- Communicate and correspond effectively to clinical physicians on patient conditions

- Supervise and oversee CNA professionals on the floor for each patient on current case load
- · Continually monitor patient care during the shift for patient safety, health, and quality of care
- Complete new admission assessments as well as help to acclimate new patient and family to the floor and unit
- Answer patient and family questions and educate individuals on treatment plans and procedures during their acute rehabilitation stay
- Provide wound care as necessary to the individual patient needs
- · Complete necessary blood draws as required my physician and partnering laboratories
- Complete patient pharmaceutical monitoring, auditing and interventions
- Complete pharmaceutical audit documentation and reporting as necessary for medication errors or findings
- Frequent utilization of PointClickCare and Care Mark for EMR and documentation use
- Works with multidisciplinary team providing holistic and pharmaceutical care from all disciplines
- Reads through and completes proper documentation, charting and auditing of any chart findings and reports finding as necessary

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Pine Haven Nursing and Rehab - Sheboygan Falls, WI August 2021 to October 2021

- Complete patient charting, vitals, medication administration, individual treatment plan coordination, observe and report developments in a 64 bed rehabilitation facility
- Communicated therapy plans with the therapy staff to help assist patients through their rehabilitation stay
- Partner with patient, families, and social workers to assist in care conferences and planning of continued rehab stay
- Communicate and correspond effectively to clinical physicians on patient conditions
- Supervise and oversee CNA professionals on the floor for each patient on current case load
- · Continually monitor patient care during the shift for patient safety, health, and quality of care
- Complete new admission assessments as well as help to acclimate new patient and family to the floor and unit
- Answer patient and family questions and educate individuals on treatment plans and procedures during their acute rehabilitation stay
- Provide wound care as necessary to the individual patient needs
- · Complete necessary blood draws as required my physician and partnering laboratories
- Complete patient pharmaceutical monitoring, auditing and interventions
- Complete pharmaceutical audit documentation and reporting as necessary for medication errors or findings
- Frequent utilization of PointClickCare and Care Mark for EMR and documentation use
- · Works with multidisciplinary team providing holistic and pharmaceutical care from all disciplines
- Reads through and completes proper documentation, charting and auditing of any chart findings and reports finding as necessary

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

North Shore Health and Rehabilitation facilities - Sheboygan, WI August 2019 to October 2020

• Complete patient charting, vitals, medication administration, individual treatment plan coordination, observe and report developments in a 100 bed rehabilitation facility

- Communicated therapy plans with the therapy staff to help assist patients through their rehabilitation stay
- Completed several shifts as Charge Nurse over a nightshift to ensure entire building safety and protocol
- Partner with patient, families, and social workers to assist in care conferences and planning of continued rehab stay
- · Communicate and correspond effectively to clinical physicians on patient conditions
- Supervise and oversee CNA professionals on the floor for each patient on current case load
- · Continually monitor patient care during the shift for patient safety, health, and quality of care
- Complete new admission assessments as well as help to acclimate new patient and family to the floor and unit
- Answer patient and family questions and educate individuals on treatment plans and procedures during their acute rehabilitation stay
- Provide wound care as necessary to the individual patient needs
- · Complete necessary blood draws as required my physician and partnering laboratories
- Complete patient pharmaceutical monitoring, auditing and interventions
- Complete pharmaceutical audit documentation and reporting as necessary for medication errors or findings
- Frequent utilization of PointClickCare and Care Mark for EMR and documentation use
- · Works with multidisciplinary team providing holistic and pharmaceutical care from all disciplines
- Reads through and completes proper documentation, charting and auditing of any chart findings and reports finding as necessary
- These duties implemented at various facilities under same corporation as needs arose -position transferred.

Morningside Healthcare Facility Sheboygan Progressive Facility Sheboygan Health Services Facility

Independent Business Owner

Fables & Co - Palmer, AK October 2014 to June 2019

- Monitored suppliers to ensure that efficiently and effectively provide needed goods and services within budgetary limits.
- Orchestrated administrative activities directly related to making products or providing services.
- Reviewed financial statements, sales or activity reports, and other performance data to measure productivity.
- Coordinated and directed financial or budget activities to fund operations, maximize investments or increase efficiency.
- Directed and coordinated activities of businesses or departments concerned with production, pricing, sales, or distribution of products.
- Managed movement of goods into and out of production facilities to ensure efficiency, effectiveness and sustainability of operations.
- Set prices and credit terms for goods and services, based on forecasts of customer demand.
- Planned store layouts or designed displays.
- Led non-merchandising departments of businesses such as advertising or purchasing.
- Demonstrated and supported continuous improvement and growth mindset.
- Demonstrated ability to manage multiple tasks while remaining adaptable and flexible.
- Troubleshot minor problems and reported larger technical issues.
- Performed routine and scheduled maintenance services.

LPN

Direct Private Hre - Anchorage, AK September 2010 to 2014

following successfully passing NCLEX in lieu of refresher course requirement for re-licensure.

09/2010 - 2014 Direct Hire Private nursing services. Direct hire Home health care for 4 client's total on part time basis. In home care for GI post op patient to include dressing changes, diabetic home health visits to include Insulin education and maintenance, wound dressing changes, and assistance with daily activities between PCA visits. All non-medical caregiver duties included in clients care.

Night LPN/Auditor

Alaska Psychiatric Institute February 2010 to November 2010

- Performed as a Night LPN/Auditor position under direct and indirect supervision of Night RN Manager as well as RN Charge Nurse and RN team assigned on Unit.
- Managed patient care to include medication administration safety precautions and policy and protocols implemented as patient conditions require. (ie: suicide precautions, isolation, quiet room, one to one sitter etc.) In addition to night shift care duties, also were nurse auditing duties for:
- · patient orders
- technical reports,
- pharmacy orders
- processing of medication and order information
- investigation and proofing health care history and record
- floor med room stock medications as well as obtaining individual orders as well as processing standing orders at the time of admitting.
- Orienting patients upon admittance to unit and discerning mental and emotional stability of patient with follow through communication to covering physicians, Charge Nurse as well as Shift Nurse Supervisor. Retired from State of Alaska

LPN

State of Alaska Department of Corrections Primary Care August 2009 to November 2010

Responsible for Medication administration for inmates of up to 175 per shift, triage of same inmates at medical call and assisting the scheduled Medical Provider as needed for treatments and procedures appropriate for clinic. Gathered information of inmate condition in acute and emergent situations.

Raindance Convalescent Services-staff LPN

Mary Conrad Center

November 2007 to February 2009

Following completion of Providence Alaska Medical Services nurse orientation to this position, this facility and its services was sold by Providence to Raindance convalescent services based in Rhode Island. Duties remained as charge nurse of Poplar floor for CNA staff and residence up to 23 at full capacity on each shift. Chart and documentation review.

Responsible for medicine administration, wound care, safety of residence and staff on unit, monitored resident conditions including reporting to administration, physicians and family members any decline in resident status. Followed facility standing orders protocol as well as chart review, medication review, chart audit, and review and update or modification to approved nursing plan.

LPN Staff Nurse

MD. Mary DeMers

October 2007 to November 2007

(temporary position) Primary care nurse responsible for triage assessment of patients, review of information and systems prior to MD visit. Coordinated pharmacy and insurance benefits for referral and specialist services in and out of state.

Triage nurse

Medical Park Family Care July 2007 to October 2007

Primary Triage Nurse to 11 Primary Care Providers. Assistant to Nursing Department supervisors as needed, relief support to floor nurses as needed for various patient appointment's and supervision to Certified Medical Assistants as needed.

LPN Staff Nurse

St Elias Specialty Hospital December 2006 to July 2007

LPN of practice, under direct and indirect supervision of RN. Administrative assistant, to temporary nurse educator.

Private Nurse

Private Duty In-Home Care February 2006 to November 2006

Private nurse to terminally ill individual. Patient care initiated due to Muscular dystrophy complications increasing and multisystem breakdown requiring constant skilled nursing services with personal assistant supervision at night. Patient terminated late November 2006.

Staff LPN

Providence Extended Care Center February 2005 to April 2006

Various shifts float position for all departments. Responsible for all patient care assigned to department area per shift. Responsible for med administration, patient safety, supervising CNA staff assigned to area. Medication administration, wound care, geriatric care, Alzheimer's care, ADL supervision, Diabetic care and continued patient/family education. Chart and documentation review.

Certified Medical Assistant

2000 to 2003

Various positions held as a MA

Certified Dental Assistant/Radiographer

1985 to 1992

Various positions as a Dental Assistant and Radiographer

Education

Diploma in LPN

University of Alaska Anchorage Practical Nurse program - Anchorage, AK

January 2004 to January 2005

Certified Medical Assistant

Career Academy

January 2002 to January 2003

Certified Dental Assistant

Valencia Community College June 1985

High School Graduate

Bartlett High School - Anchorage, AK January 1979 to May 1983

Nursing Licenses

PN

State: AK

PΝ

State: WI

Skills

- Home Health
- Staff Nurse (10+ years)
- LPN
- LVN
- CNA
- Pediatrics
- Medication Administration
- · Dental Assisting
- Primary Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Experience Administering Injections
- Home Care
- Triage
- Alzheimer's Care
- Nurse Management (10+ years)
- Transcription
- Epic
- Auditing
- Caregiving
- Medical Imaging

- Hospice Care
- Infection Control Training
- Dentrix
- Patient Care
- Medical Office Experience
- Medical Records
- · Vital Signs
- Dementia Care
- Office Management
- · Anatomy Knowledge
- Phlebotomy
- · Documentation Review
- · Chairside Assisting

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers (CPR and AED)

Present

LPN

Assessments

Patient-Focused Care — Highly Proficient

May 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Familiar

May 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: Familiar

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

Full scope of practice as LPN for state of Alaska including Psychiatric, Acute, Long term care (both geriatric and rehab), palliative care medicine, primary care and triage. Nursing education and experience in patient care, various procedures, dressing changes and wound care per physician order, verification and entry of orders with associated communication to pharmacy to include admitting orders, standing orders, medication administration, care of peripheral IV lines and administration

of IV medication, documentation, care planning, coordination of skilled nursing services within a multidisciplinary setting, transcription of physician orders and test results, in private duty setting as well as family practice clinic and hospital setting.

Prioritizing of patient needs as well as physician needs in clinic and hospital setting. Implementing policy and procedures and auditing procedures on all patient medical information.

Nursing References:

Family Medical Tina Minster Clinical Administrator 907-252-8748

MRMC Belinda Walters RHIT Healthport Services 360-901-6127

State of Alaska (API) Human Resources Juneau Ak 907-465-2111

State of Alaska (Department of Corrections) Human Resources Juneau Ak 907- 465-2111

St. Elias Specialty Hospital (LTAC) Debbie Schaumberg RN 907-561-3333

PFC Darlene McLoughlin RN 907-279-8486

Mary Conrad Center Sandy Quick RN 907-947-7534